
County Engineer 
Environmental Engineer 
Building Department 
233 W. Sixth Street 
Marysville, Ohio 43040 
P  937. 645. 3018 
F  937. 645. 3161 
www.co.union.oh.us/engineer 

 
Jeff Stauch, PE/PS                                              Bill Narducci, PE                                  Fred Slota, CBO 
County Engineer | Environmental Engineer                          Assistant County Engineer                                    Chief Building Official        

Marysville Operations Facility 
16400 County Home Road 
Marysville, Ohio 43040 
P  937. 645. 3017 
F  937. 645. 3111 

Richwood Outpost 
190 Beatty Avenue 
Richwood, Ohio 43344 

Public Service with integrity      
 

MEMO 
 

TO:  Board of Commissioners 
 
FROM: Jeff Stauch 
 
DATE:  July 15, 2021 
 
SUBJECT: 2021 Union County Hot Mix Resurfacing Program  
  Bids received July 14, 2021 
 

 
We have reviewed the referenced bids.  Two bids were received. 

        
Bidder         Bid   

  
The Shelly Company      $1,322,934.65 
80 Park Drive 
Thornville, OH  43076    
 
Decker Construction Company     $1,470,660.78 
3040 McKinley Ave. 
Columbus, OH  43204 
 
     
The bids were signed and contained proper bid surety.  I recommend that any informalities be waived, 
and the bid be awarded to The Shelly Company in the amount of $1,322,934.65. 


